Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 3:48 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze,
Phillip, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD

Cc: . ). Scott Hall, 'Gene Gallegos'; jamesbruc@aol.com; Karin V. Foster (Fosterassociates2005
@yahoo.com); John Somers; david@dagiannotti.com; Jordan L. Kessler; Michael

Feldewert; Lisamarie Ortiz

Subject: Continuance of NMOCD Case No. 15191: Application of Mancos Qil Pool

The applicants in Case No. 15191 request that this matter be continued until January 8, 2015, docket. All parties
entering an appearance in this matter have been copied with this continuance request.

Michael H. Feldewert
Santa Fe Office02

Phaone (505) 988-4421

Fax {505) 983-6043
mieldewert@holiandhart.com

HOLLAND&HAR’L%

THE LAwW 30 WEST

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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